City of Daytona Beach Special Magistrate

City Commission Chambers, 301 S Ridgewood Ave, Daytona Beach, FL 32115

Robert J. Riggio, Special Magistrate

January 23, 2024 Minutes

Attendees:
Robert J Riggio, Special Magistrate

Staff present:

Mr. Anthony Jackson, Deputy City Attorney

Lt. William Walden, Daytona Beach Police Officer

Mr. Mark A. Jones , Code Compliance Field Supervisor
Mr. Kevin Yates, Rental Inspector

Ms. LaWanda Tomengo, Rental Inspector

Mr. Karl Wexelberg, Rental Inspector

Ms. June Barnes, Board Secretary

Mr. Joe Graves, Audio/Visual

Mr. Xavier Campbell, Audiole% ﬂ /{
Approval of Minutes by: % W Special Magistrate

Mr. Riggio called the meeting to order at 9 O .m. andannou the procedure forthe meeting.

Mr. Riggio asked for announcements and there were none.
Mr. Riggio approved the minutes of the October 24, 2023 meeting.
The Board Secretary swore in members of staff who will be testifying.

Mr. Riggio called the first case.

LR-1 - RTL 07-21-146 - 1012 Hampton Rd - Craig Conwaly is cited for failure to correct
violations of City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental License
(RTL). First Notified—8/5/2020. Order Imposing Fine/Lien in the amountof One Hundred ($100)
Dollars per day to a maximum of Fifteen Thousand ($15,000) Dollars imposed on August24,
2021. Compliance = October 4, 2021. Amount due of $4,200 plus $24 recording fees and
$373.60 interest = $4,597.60.

Ms. Jessica Gow, attorney for Mr. Conway, came forward.

Inspector Kevin Yates stated staff met with Ms. Gow and have agreed to a stipulation to reduce
the amount of the fine to $3000.

Page 1



asrh
eia et

SIS

BRI

.

AN g

e
SRR

!

i
i
H
}
i
:
|
H
H
:
i
H
|

s

Ao et bt i
S s

S AR

SRR R e i
e A ottt (o oo

SRR

Xppits Amame ae acyast gy S

RN

R P Pipdat-e iy

G

S e et U e AP

IR AR

kx

sy

[

LRy s N e gt et
foi

g

WS

Ve Ao S e TAT 2 AL vt

AR R I NS ST

A IRAGE

T
TRERED

S,

BT Bk i S

B g

LAY

RN

G RSB Ny B
e R A T IR LEST

%

A
H
By
.3

$®oSE
% i‘n,
3 % ¥

¥
£ &

i
GRS M T AR

»

e e

o
e
&

o
S

R

W




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate ordered the fine reduced to 3,000.00 payable within 30
days or the fine reverts back to the original amount.

LR-2 - RTL 07-22-147 - 210 Auditorium — Carlos Espada & Luisa Rincon Espada is
cited for failure to correct violations of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2. Violation(s)

— Zoning violation - the property is zoned RP. Short term rentals, known as "Other
Accommodations" are not a permitied use in the zoning district. First Notified —

1/20/2022. Order Of Non-Compliance & Finding of Irreparable and lrreversible Violation and
Imposition of Fine in the amount of Fifteen Thousand ($15,000) Dollars imposed on July
26%, 2022. Amount Due of $15,000 plus $24 recording fees plus $913.15 interest =
$15.837:15.

Mr. Huggins, attorney for the case, came forward.

Mr. Huggins stated he is requesting a reduction in the lien. He stated the property was listed
on Airbnb and taken down. He stated the violation was cited as a repeat violation but was
inadvertently put on for 3-4 hours between 3 am and 7 am one day and was taken down
again. He stated his client owns multiple properties and this done in error.

Inspector Yates stated there had been multiple fines put on this property.

Mr. Riggio stated he no longer has jurisdiction on the fine once it was moved to the circuit
court and has no authority to invalidate the original ruling.

Mr. Anthony Jackson, Deputy City Attorney, stated the City has no change in their position,
there is a prior history on this property, the violation is irreparable and irreversible, and City
Statute allows a fine up to $15,000 per occurrence.

Mr. Huggins stated that during the appeal, City Attorney Russell told him to go this route.

Mr. Riggio stated there are not sufficient materials to reconsider and he would deny the
request without prejudice and consider a lien review and reduction if provided with the reason
that a lien reduction would make the property useful.

Mr. Jackson stated if the Rental License is not being issued since there is a fine on the
property, there are remedies in the ordinance.

Mr. Espada was sworn in. He stated he received a fine of $5000 for the first violation. He
stated when the violation wasfirstissued, he emailed multiple times and received noresponse
from the City. He feels he cannot effectively meet with the City.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate denied reconsideration of the imposed lien without
prejudice.

LR-3 - RTL 07-22-140 — 516 Phoenix Ave — 516 Phoenix LLC is cited for failure to correct
violations of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2. Violation(s) — Zoning violation - the
property is zoned SFR-5. Short term rentals, known as "Other Accommodations” are not a
permitted use in the zoning district. First Notified — 6/8/2022. Order Of Non-Compliance &
Finding of Irreparable and Irreversible Violation and Imposition of Fine in the amount of
Ten Thousand ($10,000) Dollars imposed on July 26, 2022. Amount Due of $10,000 plus
$24 recording fees plus $630.17 interest = $10,654.17.

Page 2



M
it
oy
e

e
ea
St

Lo
8ic

J

&

Y
iy
AR

L

%

N

b

pry

e

g2
3 e
£, e

K oy

SN =

o) .
A 7

o

S5
w4
=

H F!
H N .
13 i ;
§- e o
oentt
oy ¢ -5
o Q43
&




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

Mr. Rene Viamontes, owner came forward and was sworn in.

Mr. Huggins stated they are requesting a reduction in the lien due to financial hardship. He
stated the property is in foreclosure and provided the Magistrate with a copy of the foreclosure
documents. He stated the foreclosure has been pending since August of 2022.

Mr. Viamontes stated he needs a new roof, butthe lender will notlend him the money with alien
on the property.

Mr. Riggio stated that he ruled on the case and upon appeal his ruling had been affirmed. He
suggested the Respondent present the hardship of the roof to City Staff and try and reach a
resolution.

Mr. Viamontes stated he received notice of a trial date for the foreclosure and stated the property
has been in foreclosure since this case.

Mr. Jackson stated his paralegal just responded with a text that the case has not been noticed
for trial and is in discovery phase. He stated the City’s position is that the request should be
denied.

Again, Mr. Riggio encouraged the Respondentto meet with the City and try to find a resolution
which includes upgrades to the home such as the roof.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate denied reconsideration of the imposed lien without
prejudice.

LR-4 - RTL 10-23-62 -582 Revilo Blvd - Nalini & Arun Karamchandani is cited for failure
to correct violations of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2. Violation(s) — Zoning
violation - the property is zoned SFR-5. Short term rentals, known as "Other Accommodations”
are not a permitted use in the zoning district. First Notified — 9/15/2023. Order Of Non-
Compliance & Finding of Irreparable and lrreversible Violation and Imposition of Fine in
the amount of Fifteen Thousand ($15,000) Dollars imposed on October 24, 2023. Amount
Due of $15,000 plus $24 recording fees = $15,024.00.

Ms. Nalini Karamchandani appeared via Zoom and was sworn in. She stated she was
requesting the lien be taken off because they have had a long-term rental since September 15

Inspector Kevin Yates stated the advertisement was back up on Airbnb and he believed there
was intention to obscure the property. He stated the picture of the frontdoor had been modified.
He stated he called the Respondentand she stated she did not put it up but by the end of the
call it had been taken down.

Ms. Karamchandani gave the Magistrate a copy of a rental lease agreement beginning on
September 15, She stated she applied for the rental license in Augustand paid the $14 for the
Business Tax Receipt.

The Board Secretary stated the water bill was placed in the tenant's name on October 15t

Ms. Karamchandani stated she had an agreement with the tenantto cover the first month’s water
bill.

Page 3



om0

sHeidd

«

T
Cr 2713

2.
4

f

2




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

Mr. Riggio asked if this was part of the lease agreement.
Ms. Karamchandani stated it was a verbal agreement and not a part of the lease.

Mr. Riggio stated he is looking at the part of the lease that outlines utilities and it states the
landlord will not pay any part of the utilities and it is the responsibility of the tenant.

Mr. Jackson explained the reasons this violation wasfoundirreparable and irreversible in nature.

Mr. Riggio stated the description of hardship states that she wasn’tat the last hearing due to car
trouble.

She stated that was correct and she had a flat tire on the interstate.

Mr. Riggio asked if she had any records to show this, or cell phone records where she called for
assistance. He stated he is having an issue reconciling the dates and they do not make sense.

Ms. Karamchandani did not respond.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate denied reduction of the imposed lien.

LR-5- RTL 09-23-60 - 321 Seaview Ave - George B Lawrence is cited for failure to correct
violations of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2. Violation(s)— Zoning violation - the
property is zoned SFR-5. Short term rentals, known as "Other Accommodations" are not a
permitted use in the zoningdistrict. First Notified — 9/5/2023. Order Of Non-Compliance &
Finding of Irreparable and Irreversible Violation and Imposition of Fine in the amount of
Fifteen Thousand ($15,000) Dollars imposed on September 26%*, 2023. Amount Due of
$15,000 plus $24 recording fees plus $319.13 = $15,319.13.

Mr. George Lawrence appeared via Zoom and was swomn in. He stated he does not live in
Daytona and had no knowledge of the court date.

Inspector Yates stated staff met with Mr. Lawrence and has agreed to reduce the amountofthe
lien to $2,000.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate reduced the amount of the lien to $2000, payable within
30 days or the fine reverts back to the original amount.

CASE # 8 - RTL 01-24-06 - Deborah Kirkland is cited for failure to correct violations of LDC
Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2, at 127 Bridgeport Rd. Violation(s)— Zoning violation -
the property is zoned SFR-5. Short term rentals, known as "Other Accommodations" are not a
permitted use in the zoning district. First Notified — 11/2/2023.

Deborah Kirkland came forward and was sworn in.

Inspector Yates stated the case was field generated. He stated the property is zoned SFR-5
and short-term rentals, known as “Other Accommodations” are not permitted. He stated he first
observed the violation on November 2, 2023, and they were notified the same day. He stated
the advertisement was taken down on November 7 with a rate of $325, check in by 4 pm and

Page 4



e pern
DA A

5

3
.
2
.
1]

: 13
" J; £ t{ 'f(

i3

;::3

u-:
R




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

check out by 11 am. He stated the violation is irreparable and irreversible and is asking for a
fine in the amount of $1000.

Ms. Kirkland read excerpts from Florida law stating that regulation of short-term rentals is not
allowed. She stated she tried to look up something from the City but didn’tfind anything. She
stated she has been hosting through VRBO since 2015 and has hundreds of reviews. She
stated herincome dropped when her husband passed so she purchased the house in 2019 and
spent 3 years renovating with an intention to short-term rent. She stated the State of Florida
allows short-term rentals. She stated she spoke to the inspector to find out how to come into
Compliance and she watched previous hearings.

Mr. Jackson explained the City’s local code on short-term rentals and zoning issues. He agreed
some people appear to notknowwhatto do and explainedthe City fries to be fairand consistent
in applying the Code, butit is the city’s only method to enforce the code. He stated the city is
requesting a $1000 fine.

Ms. Kirkland stated the City’s process of notifying people that short-term rentals are notallowed
is not good and the fees are excessive. She stated she never rented the house. She asked
when the violations occur.

Inspector Yates stated when the advertisement is posted.
Ms. Kirkland asked why short term rentals keep occurring.

Mr. Riggio stated because there is a monetary incentive. He stated it's been in the newspaper,
on the news and the City is limited in being able to make changes. He stated there are areas in
the City where short-term rentals are allowed.

DISPOSITION: After hearing the arguments, the Special Magistrate found thatthe property
was previously in Non-Compliance for violation of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2 and
thatthe violation was irreparable and irreversible in nature and is a repeat violation. He imposed
a one-time fine in the amount of $1,000, payable within 30 days, and for any future repeat
violations may be returned to the Magistrate for consideration of a fine up to $15,000 per
occurrence. It was further ordered the property is in Compliance as of November 7, 2023.

CASE # 1 - RTL 01-24-12 - Bradford J Bowls is cited for failure to cormect violations of City
Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 924 Vine St. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental License
(RTL). First Notified — 10/24/2023.

Respondent was not present.

Inspector Karl Wexelberg stated the case was field generated and remains in Non-Compliance.
He stated there has been no inspection or progress since May and is asking for a finding of Non-
Compliance and next cutoff to come into Compliance.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate found the Respondentin Non-Compliance and ordered
the Respondentto come into Compliance by February 21, 2024, or be retumed to a subsequent
hearing for consideration of the imposition of a fine up to $1000 per day.

CASE#2 - RTL 01-24-17 - Hancock Property Management LLC is cited for failure to correct
violations of City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 175 Yorktowne Dr#UT 4. Violation(s)— Failure

to obtain Rental License (RTL). First Notified — 8/10/2023.
Page 5



73

24
3

T

243

i

tapy bie

3

&
P

g b pae
it

B

i




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

Chris Bartos, co-owner, appeared via Zoom and was swom in.

Inspector Tomengo stated the case was opened on August10t. She stated her findings were
that thisis an unlicensedrental property and is requesting a finding of Non -Compliance and next
cutoff to come into Compliance.

Mr. Bartos stated he has applied forthe license and the inspector found a few items that needed
to be corrected. He stated he corrected all but an issue with windows. He stated his General
Contractor replaced the windows butdid not pull a permit. He stated heis trying to find a GC to
pull the permit.

Inspector Tomengo stated she inspected the property in September of 2022 and she had
communication with Ms. Bartos in May of 2023 but has had no other communication.

Mr. Riggio asked if the property was occupied.
Inspector Tomengo stated yes and work was installed without permits.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate found the Respondentin Non-Compliance and ordered
the Respondentto come into Compliance by February 21, 2024 or be retumed to a subsequent
hearing for consideration of the imposition of a fine up to $1000 per day.

IRREPARABLE/IRREVERSIBLE

CASE# 3 - RTL 10-23-69 - Robert & Nancy Beverly Hackman is cited for failure to correct
violations of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2, at 715 S Beach #112-D. Violation(s)—

Zoning violation - the property is zoned MFR-40. Short term rentals, known as "Other
Accommodations” are nota permitted use in the zoning district. FirstNotified —9/13/2023.

Ms. Beverly Hackman appeared via Zoom and was swom in.

Inspector Yates stated the case was field generated. He stated the property is zoned MFR-40
and shortterm rentals, known as “Other Accommodations” are not permitted. He stated he first
observed the violation on September 13, 2023, and they were notified the same day. He stated
the advertisement was taken down on October 25, 2023, with a daily rate of $87, 1 review,
checkin by 4 pm and check out by 10 am. He stated the violation is irreparable and irreversible
and is asking for a fine in the amount of $5000.

Mr. Jackson gave the City’'s argument as to why they are requesting this case to be found
irreparable and irreversible.

Ms. Hackman stated shewas on strike for2 monthsandit putthemin a bad position. She stated
they purchased the property for retirement and neither the realtor nor HOA objected.

Mr. Riggio asked why she did not take the advertising down upon notification by the City.

Ms. Hackman stated she did not know that the City’s ordinance overrode what the HOA said,
and the HOA allows 30 day rentals.

Page 6



»

STRFR
SN

RN

AN S
2 ;E?“‘z. BSE L

f

GO

A
ik

o

Heor,

¥

&
o

H
B

SR HW

I
s

>

IR

H
H

P
bS]

%3
O

HECH

]

£
[E3]



Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

Mr. Riggio stated she could have spoken to the Inspector and that it is general knowledge that
the City’s ordinance would override an HOA. He stated this is a business operation and you
have an obligation to make sure itis legitimate.

DISPOSITION: After hearing the arguments, the Special Magistrate found thatthe property
was previously in Non-Compliance for violation of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2 and
thatthe violation was irreparable and irreversible in nature and is a repeat violation. He imposed
a one-time fine in the amount of $5,000, payable within 30 days, and for any future repeat
violations may be retumed to the Magistrate for consideration of a fine up to $15,000 per
occurrence. It was further ordered the property is in Compliance as of October 25, 2023.

CASE# 4 - RTL 01-24-01 - Carlos Ramirez is cited for failure to correct violations of LDC Art.
4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2, at 116 Bellevue Ave. Violation(s)— Zoning violation - the
property is zoned MFR-40. Short term rentals, known as "Other Accommodations” are
not a permitted use in the zoning district. First Notified — 10/6/2023.

Mr. Carlos Ramirez came forward and was sworn in.

Inspector Yates stated the case was field generated. He stated the property is zoned MFR-40
and short-term rentals, known as “Other Accommodations” are not permitted. He stated he first
observed the violation on October 6, 2023, and they were notified the same day. He stated the
advertisement is still active today. He stated the site posts a daily rate of $300, no more than 5
guests. He stated the violation is irreparable and irreversible and is asking for a fine in the
amountof $15,000. He stated the Airbnb ad was taken down, butthe VRBO ad is still booking
as of Thursday.

Mr. Riggio asked if there were any reviews.
Inspector Yates stated he did not observe any.

Mr. Ramirez stated that he did the Airbnb ad and wasn’taware of the VRBO ad. He stated he
hired someone to market the rental. He stated when he was noticed he reached out and told
the employee to cease and desist. He stated the employee no longerworks for him. He stated
the ad he knew about he took down immediately.

Inspector Yates stated there were no reviews and he did not observe anyone staying at the
location. He stated many hosts block reviews.

Mr. Ramirez stated noone hasever stayed there buthimandhe is staying there now. He stated
he is asking for lenience and waived repetition of Mr. Jackson’s irreparable and irreversible
argument.

Mr. Jackson asked the Magistrate to consider his irreparable and irreversible argument in his
decision.

Mr. Riggio stated that he would considerthe argument Mr. Jackson gave in case #3 as part of
his decision.

Mr. Ramirez stated he would have any ad removed by today.

Mr. Riggiostated thisis a case that may needto be continuedso thathe can measure the speed

at which Mr. Ramirez can take care of the ad.
Page 7



]

<

(4]
:

£y

s

3~
Vi
-

oy

¥

vy

L A

i

o

TOE f{

i
AL,

ST

5

@
3

iy iy

i

0N

o

b

13

318

b

2220410

A

45

3y
: 1

o ove S e

Fiie

e

PR

<

Geihd

i o2 6

2

san

: feen
o

v o
W

s

£




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

Mr. Ramirez asked for an hour.
Mr. Riggio continued the case until later on in this proceeding.
Mr. Riggio called a recess at 10:57 am. The meeting resumed at 11:10 am.

CASE # 9 - RTL 01-24-07 - Kimberly M & Bruce W Woodburn is cited for failure to correct
violations of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2, at 1225 Sunland Rd. Violation(s) -
Zoning violation - the property is zoned SFR-5. Short term rentals, known as "Other
Accommodations” are not a permitted use in the zoning district. First Notified —
10/31/2023.

Mr. Bruce W Woodbum came forward and was swom in.

Inspector Yates stated the case was field generated. He stated the property is zoned SFR-5
and short-term rentals, known as “Other Accommodations” are not permitted. He stated he first
observed the violation on October 31, 2023, and they were notified the same day. He stated the
advertising was taken down on November 7, 2023. He stated the site posts a daily rate of $200,
has 7 reviews, check-in 4 pm and check out 11 am. He stated the violation is irreparable and
irreversible and is asking for a one-time fine in the amount of $1,000.

Mr. Woodbum waived repetition of Mr. Jackson’s irmeparable and irreversible argument. Mr.
Jackson asked the Magistrate to consider itin his decision.

Mr. Riggio stated that he would incorporate the argument Mr. Jackson gave in case #3 as part
of his decision.

Mr. Woodburn stated he had been before the court in July and was fined $750 for posting the
property online, which he immediately removed. He stated he was unaware, and he paid the
fine. He stated he doesn’t know when the reviews came in and the site has been down at our
request. He stated he had a 1-year lease and made a mistake posting it online and has no
knowledge of who posted the reviews.

Inspector Yates stated the reviews are from July and August.

Mr. Woodburn stated he got his licenses and had inspection and removed everything from the
site. He stated he did not want to take any chances. He stated the property is his residence
and he did make a mistake, but he doesn’t know when the reviews appeared and he does not
recognize the names.

Inspector Yates stated the reviews are clear. He stated he did not have the knowledge he had
had before the Magistrate before.

Mr. Jackson stated the City will stand the $1,000 fine.

Mr. Riggio questioned how he took everything down as soon as the last hearing. He asked how
people can put reviews up if it's taken down.

Mr. Yates stated it has to be up and we have the photos. If the listing is turned off it is no longer
searchable.

Page 8



B
<
b
=
<
T3
i
N

4 L.
i

TR TI O = - Taevs &

TN

dar

&

i

& T

o

K3
iy

TR

HI1A
Y]

4
¥

wihoo

21k

HaPE

10

LR o

a3

4, ¥y
XS

Y
."‘

¥2

T
e

1

“

e
Pty

]
H

1

ot

vy

W

yte g
2 i ot

b

§
i

T

JHe

113t ¢

A

Slate

H

syl

fn )

4
3

ik




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

Mr. Woodburmn disagreed.

Mr. Yates stated the first review happened in October and they stayed in August2023 and the
second happened in August and they stayed in July 2023 and the 3™ one is cut off.

Mr. Riggio stated the last two reviews are just pulling up old history.
Mr. Yates stated it was bookable.

Mr. Woodburn stated it was not bookable. He stated he completely removed everything after
the last appearance and Karl came and did an inspection. He stated he has been in complete
compliance and intends to be in complete compliance. He stated he appeared on July 27,
2023. He stated he cannot examine that person.

Mr. Yates stated the August stays would have been beyond that. He stated only accounts that
have sent money can leave a review.

Mr. Riggio stated he is looking at written documentation that confirms a rental, but he may have
documents as to who stayed there when.

Mr. Yates stated hisdocuments are date-stamped for that date and heis giving swom testimony.

Mr. Woodburmn stated he would like to resolve the matter today and has admitted to doing wrong
and admits he rightly took it down. He stated no one else could have putit back up and that he
is not very good at it. He stated he did not know how to check it without activating it.

There was additional discussion as to how it was active, and Mr. Woodbum accepted the fine.

DISPOSITION: After hearing the arguments and based on Mr. Woodbum’s demeanor, the
Special Magistrate found that the property was previously in Non-Compliance for violation of
LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2 and that the violation was irreparable and irreversible
in nature and is a repeat violation. He imposed a one-time fine in the amountof $500, payable
within 30 days, and for any future repeat violations may be retumed to the Magistrate for
consideration of a fine up to $15,000 per occumrence. It was furtherordered the property is in
Compliance as of November 7, 2023.

Mr. Yates stated that the ad for 116 Bellevue is now down.

Mr. Riggio recalled Carlos Ramirez from case #4 and stated thathe had been previously swom.
Mr. Yates stated the site has now been taken down and his concem is that was very quickly for
someone who had no knowledge or control before today. He stated he s still asking for a fine
in the amount of $15,000.

Mr. Riggio stated the Airbnb listingwas immediately taken down andthe VRBO leftup and asked
the inspector if both had been taken down what would he be asking for.

Mr. Yates stated he would be seeking $1,000 and stated there were no reviews after October
6th on VRBO.

There was discussion whether reviews after October 6% would indicate thatthe listing had been
taken down.
Page 9



sdboow

f

i

nadbony

I

z

“
p

Wt

o
s

.18

e

o~
¥

A

I

;
o
X

il

fye

£
H

3

istsl

el et

i

{ et




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

Mr. Ramirez stated the property has never been rented and is still under renovation.

Mr. Yates stated he wasn’t aware of the second site until last Thursday and since the casae has
“unique qualitiestoit’ underthe circumstances he would be willing to revise hisrequestto $5000.

Mr. Ramirez stated he had to humble himself and call the other person to take it down. He stated
he had to pay him and they did notend on good terms.

Mr. Riggio stated he was taking him at his word that he was not aware of it.

DISPOSITION: After hearing the arguments, the Special Magistrate found that the property
was previously in Non-Compliance for violation of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2 and
thatthe violation was irreparable and irreversible in nature and is a repeat violation. He imposed
a one-time fine in the amount of $1,000, payable within 30 days, and for any future repeat
violations may be retumed to the Magistrate for consideration of a fine up to $15,000 per
occurrence. It was further ordered the property is in Compliance as of January 23, 2024.

Mr. Riggio told the inspector when people contacthim they need to be made aware that any and
all postings need to be taken completely down.

Mr. Yates stated he does, and Mr. Ramirez agreed.

CASE#5 - RTL 01-24-02 - Eslam Esmat Antar Farghaly is cited for failure to correct violations
of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2, at 1014 Essex Rd. Violation(s)—Zoning violation
- the property is zoned SFR-5. Short term rentals, known as "Other Accommodations" are
not a permitted use in the zoning district. First Notified — 10/6/2023.

Mr. Eslam Farghaly came forward and was swom in.

Inspector Yates stated the case was field generated. He stated the property is zoned SFR-5
and short-term rentals, known as “Other Accommodations” are not permitted. He stated he first
observed the violation on October 6, 2023, and they were notified the same day. He stated the
advertising was stopped on October 9, 2023. He stated the site posts a daily rate of $48,
maximum of 3 guests and no smoking. He stated the violation is irreparable and irreversible
and is asking for a one-time fine in the amount of $1,000.

Mr. Farghaly waived repetition of Mr. Jackson’s irreparable and irreversible argument presented
in case #3.

Mr. Riggio stated Mr. Jackson’s irreparable and irreversible arguments are incorporated into the
record.

Mr. Farghaly stated he was just looking into his house and wanted to see if he could rent just
oneroom. He stated he did not finish the accountand immediately took it down. He stated he
searched google and did not find anything that said it was a violation.

Mr. Riggio stated the advertisement was posted.

There was discussion regarding details on the listing and the advertisement being the violation.

Mr. Farghaly stated no money came into his pocket from renting.
Page 10



1% £
- 3 =

o
B {u 1 ;
[ ) -
. :.“L §E% W3 v
-t pes i o
o b =
ot o =
5 - 7

4

it

o

g
-~
Bor
=

P

wrard

ahyf

\.«._w

L

&

A “

He <
3 & %
- byl
.uuu i
<2 o

<=

af




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

DISPOSITION: After hearing the arguments, the Special Magistrate found that the property
was previously in Non-Compliance for violation of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2 and
thatthe violation was irreparable and irreversible in nature and is a repeat violation. He imposed
a one-time fine in the amount of $1,000, payable within 30 days, and for any future repeat
violations may be retumed to the Magistrate for consideration of a fine up to $15,000 per
occurrence. It was further ordered the property is in Compliance as of October 9, 2023.

CASE# 6 - RTL 01-24-04 - Cindy Lee Niles is cited for failure to correct violations of LDC Art.
4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2, at 1045 Chaffee Pl. Violation(s)— Zoning violation - the
property is zoned SFR-5. Short term rentals, known as "Other Accommodations" are not
a permitted use in the zoning district. First Notified — 10/20/2023.

Ms. Cindy Lee Niles came forward and was swom in. Mr. Walter Snell, attomey, came forward.

Inspector Yates stated the case was field generated. He stated the property is zoned SFR-5
and short-term rentals, known as “Other Accommodations” are not permitted. He stated he first
observed the violation on October 20, 2023, and they were notified the same day. He stated the
advertising was stopped on October 24, 2023. He stated the site posts a daily rate of $85, 126
reviews, rules are check-in 3 pm and check out by 11 am. He stated this is the second case by
this ownerat this address. He stated the first case was November 2021. He stated the violation
is irreparable and irreversible and since this is the second case for this owner is asking for a
one-time fine in the amount of $15,000.

Mr. Snell waived repetition of Mr. Jackson’s irreparable and irreversible argument. Mr. Jackson
asked the Magistrate to consider itin his decision.

Mr. Riggio stated that he would incorporate the argument Mr. Jackson gave in case #3 as part
of his decision in this proceeding.

Mr. Jackson stated historically thatif it is a repeat violation we would ask for the maximum fine.

Mr. Snell stated she has owned the property for over 25 years and wanted a roommate for
additional income and having someone else in the home. Advertised about 3 years ago and is
not as familiar with the process. He stated she complied when the case came for hearingin
2021. He stated she was outof the country for 3 weeks and when the notice came, she did not
knowwhatitwas about. Shestated knowingthatshe was looking fora roommate, her daughter,
who advertises for other properties received a lead from one of those and opened the listing to
receive payment for a long-term roommate for payment of first month and security. Mr. Snell
presented the Magistrate with a copy of the one-year lease. He said all subsequentrental was
paid through a different entity.

Ms. Niles stated she lives on a teacher’s salary and hasrentals above herbuildingandhasbeen
in compliance since 2021. She stated she left October 1%t and came back on the 28" and was
not aware of the ad. She stated her daughter called her and told her she had opened it back

up.

Mr. Snell stated they both had spoken to her daughterand asked the court to consider it was
notintentional.

Page 11



=m0 g
S Y

z:-;.

Loy

iz

i

s

5
i
1
¥

i

¥
B

<
& &

o1
&
A

i

«

[
ah
3

G, o

ReIeR)
[ERRNER %5 N
AR SEIETY
Poite B2
oS «»ééx

Tt B

“ Fl—-

i
e




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

Mr. Riggio stated the City’s Land Development code prohibits short-term rentals in areas unless
itis allowed. He asked whathappenswhen someone uses a short-term platform for a long-term
rental.

Mr. Jackson stated the short-term platforms use words like “check in” and “check out” and “daily
rate” and provides means to short-term renta property. He stated Art 5 of the City’s code states
short-term rentals are visitor accommodations like hotels and motels etc. thatare intended to be
used by transientpersons for short-term lodging. He stated the Article uses phrases such as
“guests” and references to holding out that which is prohibited by our code.

Mr. Riggio asked the inspectorif there was anything on this site that shows whether a property
is rented short or long term.

There was further discussion whether itis possible to rent long term on short-term platforms.
Mr. Yates stated the Respondent was told from the previous case not to put it back up.

There was discussion regarding reviews being on the site, but the Inspector stated he did not
see new reviews.

Mr. Snell stated based on the dates it was an old listing and they admit they it was broughtback
up. He stated it was brought up just so the tenant could pay and then right back down again.

There was discussion regarding the timeline the advertising was putup and when itcame down
and deactivated.

Mr. Riggio stated since herdaughteris nothere, he does not have first-hand knowledge of what
transpired, and if itis an unintentional violation.

Mr. Snell stated the nextcase isin Ms. Niles’ corporation name and would come back to a future
hearing with the tenant and/or the daughter.

Mr. Riggio stated he thinks the extra testimony would be helpful in dealing with the penalty.

Mr. Yates asked Ms. Niles if her daughter was managing her Airbnb in 2021 and she said yes.
He stated her daughter was on notice with the last case.

Mr. Snell stated the ad was broughtback up just to perform the financial transaction on a long-
term rental.

DISPOSITION: Mr. Riggio continued the case to the February 27, 2024 hearing.
CASE#7-RTL 01-24-05 - CBPR Inc is cited for failure to correct violations of LDC Art. 4 Sec.
4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2, at 534 N Peninsula Dr. Violation(s) — Zoning violation - the
property is zoned BR-1. Short term rentals, known as "Other Accommodations” are not
a permitted use in the zoning district. First Notified — 10/20/2023.

DISPOSITION: Mr. Riggio continued the case to the February 27, 2024 hearing.

Mr. Riggio called a recess at 12:51 pm. The meeting resumed at 1:30 pm.

Page 12



TR
B S

i

C o

'1,‘,5“

vy

ey

o ry

[N

=

SR

iR eTsis

a

iy

ey
fro e 1
3% A

7

‘g‘)

5
SE

A
E

DT

W

<
Fegor

.‘*35:1

4

g




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

CASE#16-RTL 01-24-15 - Pink Sand Property Management LL C is cited for failure to correct
violations of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2, at 439 N Grandview Ave. Violation(s)
— Zoning violation - the property is zoned RP. Short term rentals, known as "Other
Accommodations™” are not a permitted use in the zoning district. First Notified —
12/27/2023.

Orso Lacaruso, managing member, came forward and was swom in.

Inspector Yates stated the case was field generated. He stated the property is zoned RP and
short-term rentals, known as “Other Accommodations” are not permitted. He stated he first
observed the violation on December 27, 2023, and they were notified the same day. He stated
the advertising stopped on January 4, 2024. He stated the site posts a daily rate of $81, 3
reviews, rules are check-in 4 pm and check outby 12 am. He stated the violation is irreparable
and irreversible and is asking for a one-time fine in the amount of $1,000.

Ms. Lacaruso waived repetition of Mr. Jackson’s irreparable and irreversible argument.

Mr. Riggio agreed to consider the irreparable and irreversible comments given in Case #3 in his
decision.

Ms. Lacaruso stated that the state gave hera license and the City told hershe cannotdo it. She
stated she understands she broke the law. She stated she is from Las Vegas and did not know
she was breaking the law.

DISPOSITION: After hearing the arguments, the Special Magistrate found that the property
was previously in Non-Compliance for violation of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2 and
thatthe violation was irreparable and irreversible in nature and is a repeat violation. He imposed
a one-time fine in the amount of $1,000, payable within 30 days, and for any future repeat
violations may be retumed to the Magistrate for consideration of a fine up to $15,000 per
occurrence. It was further ordered that the property is in Compliance as of December 27, 2023.

CASE# 15 - RTL 01-24-14 - John Andrew Singelsether & Ha Thu Singelsether Life Estate
is cited for failure to correct violations of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2, at 328

Manhattan Ave. Violation(s)— Zoning violation - the property is zoned SFR-5. Short term
rentals, known as "Other Accommodations™ are not a permitted use in the zoning
district. First Notified — 12/6/2023.

Mr. John Singelsether and Ms. Ha Thu Singelsether came forward and were swom in.
Inspector Yates stated the case was field generated. He stated the property is zoned SFR-5
and short-term rentals, known as “Other Accommodations” are not permitted. He stated he first
observed the violation on December 6, 2023, and they were notified the same day. He stated
the advertising is still active today. He stated the site posts a daily rate of $125, 2 reviews, rules
are check-in 4 pm and checkoutby 11 am. He stated the violation is irreparable andirreversible
and is asking for a one-time fine in the amount of $15,000.

Ms. Singelsether stated she blocked future bookings.

Mr. Singelsether stated they thought they took that down.

Mr. Yates stated he does not see it, but it was still active.

Page 13



R

LN

[

iv

40

N
ik

£ 8N

ey i
e LNl

fit

..4"3

[EA

HEN

o
T

Kionst

$

%4

i

.

3




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

Mr. Singelsether stated his wife put it on snooze.
Mr. Yates stated he told them the listing needs to be completely removed.

Ms. Singelsetherdidn’tdelete the listingbecause someone for a booking may need their deposit
back.

Mr. Riggio asked if they can book when it's on snooze.

Mr. Yates stated you must contact the host and book directly. He explained insta-book.
Ms. Lacaruso waived repetition of Mr. Jackson'’s irreparable and irreversible argument.
Ms. Singelsether stated she is not real good at the computer.

Mr. Jackson asked if they could get some help to get to Compliance.

Mr. Yates stated he would help them and walk them through the steps.

Mr. Riggio agreed to consider the irreparable and irreversible comments given in Case #3 in his
decision.

Mr. Singelsether stated when they first were starting to think about renting, they contacted the
Daytona Beach Tax office to find outwhat they are required to do, and they gave them a letter
telling them they need to get a license from the state.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate continued the caseto the February 27, 2024 meeting.

CASE # 11 - RTL 01-24-09 - Adam McGaughey & Jennifer Spangler is cited for failure to
correct violations of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. § Sec. 5.2A.2, at 275 Brookline
Ave. Violation(s) — Zoning violation - the property is zoned SFR-5. Short term rentals,
known as "Other Accommodations” are not a permitted use in the zoning district. First
Notified — 11/8/2023.

Mr. Adam McGaughey and Ms. Jennifer Spangler came forward and were sworn in.

Inspector Yates stated the case was field generated. He stated the property is zoned SFR-5
and short-term rentals, known as “Other Accommodations” are not permitted. He stated he first
observed the violation on November 8, 2023, and they were notified the same day. He stated
the advertising stopped on November 17". He stated the site posts a daily rate of $125, 2
reviews, rules are check-in 4 pm and check outby 11 am. He stated the violation is irreparable
and irreversible and is asking for a one-time fine in the amount of $15,000.

Mr. McGaugheyand Ms. Spanglerwaived repetition of Mr. Jackson’sirreparable andirreversible
argument.

Mr. Riggio agreed to considerthe irreparable and irreversible comments given in Case #3 are
incorporated in this matter.

Ms. Spangler stated they did advertise on VRBO and asked for the maximum of 180 days, and
they could notmake an instantbooking buthad to send a request. She stated the one guy they
booked stayed for longer. She stated he was not a transient person or tourist that he was here

Page 14



SIS

i

Y s emded
HETZTE

RERLE

BOCIVE

LIy

"
£2od

CEURIRA

3

G gnres
G

4

2y

i
o




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

working. She stated she lives in Nevada, and she interviewed two property management
companies and they were iffy and she thoughtusing VRBO to collect the rent was the same as
using a reputable person. She stated she has taken it off.

Mr. McGaughey asked how they were supposed to have exposure to rent if they can’t use this
venue. He stated the neighborhood was notsafe buthad been cleaned up. He also stated they
may have people visit and wanted to know if that was allowed.

There was considerable discussion on the City’s rules for rental and what is needed to rent any
property in Daytona Beach and the implications of advertising a long-term property on a shori-
term platform.

Inspector Yates pointed out the reviews state the person stayed 59 days and 43 days.
Ms. Spangler stated they have no prior violations and am asking for leniency.

DISPOSITION: After hearing the arguments, the Special Magistrate found thatthe property
was previously in Non-Compliance for violation of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2 and
thatthe violation was irreparable and irreversible in nature and is a repeat violation. He imposed
aone-time finein the amountof $886 payable within 30 days, andfor anyfuture repeat violations
may be returned to the Magistrate for consideration of a fine up to $15,000 per occurrence. It
was further ordered that the property is in Compliance as of December 27, 2023.

CASE # 12 - RTL 01-24-10 - Tortola Sultan Express Trust is cited for failure to correct
violations of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2, at 131 Tarragona Way. Violation(s)—
Zoning violation - the property is zoned SFR-5. Short term rentals, known as "Other
Accommodations” are not a permitted use in the zoning district. First Notified —
11/15/2023.

Ms. Majidah Bamett appeared via Zoom and was sworn in. She stated sheis a representative
of the trust, and she lives in the home. She stated she is co-trustee.

Inspector Yates stated the case was field generated. He stated the property is zoned SFR-5
and short-term rentals, known as “Other Accommodations” are not permitted. He stated he first
observed the violation on November 15, 2023, and they were notified the same day. He stated
the advertising stopped on November 17". He stated the site posts a daily rate of $55, 14
reviews, rules are check-in 4 pm and check out by 10 am. He stated this is the second case for
this owner at this address, the first being RTL-09-23-56 in the amount of $4,000. He stated the
violation isirreparable and irreversible and is asking for a one-time fine in theamountof $15,000.
He stated the last case concluded in September and the reviews were from August.

Mr. Jackson repeated the City’s argument that this violation is irreparable and irreversible in
nature.

Ms. Bamett stated she has no knowledge of the Airbnb listing. She stated she gained control of
the property in November. She stated she and herfamily live there and she has a daughterand
doesn’t wantshort-term rentals in her home. She stated Inspector Yates came to the property
on November 14" and spoke to her brother-in-law. She stated she had no knowledge of a first
violation. She stated this is the first time seeing the listing and asked who the owner of the
Airbnb accountwas. She stated she has no knowledge of this company or who thisis. She
stated it must have been before she gained control of the property.

Page 15



eie e
i,

e %
3 7%
A97%

-
wd e,

HEnEts

g

v

AT

2
i

:.;
-y P
- L
e -
bt Sl
o 2

.
e




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

Mr. Yates asked if she bought the property in November.

Ms. Bamett stated no, she gained, she moved in the property. She stated she doesn’t have
control over any Airbnb listings.

Mr. Riggio stated thisis an action againstthe property and someone is advertising the property
on Airbnb.

Ms. Bamett stated if she lives in the home and has no control over the Airbnb listing how can
she be in Compliance.

Mr. Jackson acknowledged there is a quit claim deed from Mr. Raheel Taylor to the Trust on
October 22, 2023, 2 1/2 weeks from when it was acknowledged and posted.

Mr. Riggio asked if someone else owned the property.

Mr. Jackson stated Mr. Taylor conveyed his interest to the trust and it was possible there was a
posting prior to them moving in.

Mr. Riggio asked if the previous violations were against someone who used to own the property
and we can remove the repeat violation?

Mr. Jackson stated yes.

Mr. Riggio stated the posting is on November 15 and someone took it off on November 17. He
asked the inspector who he contacted.

Inspector Yates stated he did not get a contact; the listing was just taken down.

Mr. Riggio stated do you have any idea who put the ad on Airbnb. He asked if there was a
phone number.

Mr. Yates stated you can put any name that you wantto display and there is no phone number.
Mr. Riggio stated the end user can go around and make a deal with the owner.

Ms. Bamett asked if the listing as still active because she wants to reach out to Airbnb, and she
doesn’t want to be responsible for something she doesn’t have control over.

Mr. Riggio stated after Inspector Yates posted the property, the advertisement was taken down.
He asked the Respondent when she occupied the property.

Ms. Bamnett stated November 15t

Mr. Jackson asked the Respondent if there were any other adults occupying the property.
Ms. Bamett stated her brother-in-law and her husband, but they don’t use Airbnb.

Mr. Riggio asked if Mr. Taylor lives in the area.

Ms. Bamett stated she didn’tknow. She stated she didn’tknow Mr. Taylor. She asked if the
only evidence are screen shots off of a website?

Page 16



>

o

o
32
33
=

¥

WL

[

-

an
e

Vi

B

VLRI

kS

It




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

Mr. Riggio asked if this was a new website ad.

Inspector Yates stated it was a differentad for a differentroom in the same house. He stated
after reviewing the old case, the naming titte on the Casa del Taylor is strikingly similar to what
the owner before them used. He stated it could possibly be the former ownerwho left it open
and asked to dismiss the case.

DISPOSITION: Mr. Riggio ordered that the case be dismissed.

CASE# 13 - RTL 01-24-11 - Karen C Gerner is cited for failure to correct violations of LDC Art.
4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2, at 830 S Grandview Ave. Violation(s)— Zoning violation -
the property is zoned SFR-5. Short term rentals, known as "Other Accommodations" are
not a permitted use in the zoning district. First Notified — 11/29/2023.

Christine Gerner came forward and was sworn in.

Inspector Yates stated the case was field generated. He stated the property is zoned SFR-5
and short-term rentals, known as "Other Accommodations” are not permitted. He stated he first
observed the violation on November 29, 2023, and they were notified the same day. He stated
the advertising stopped on December 8th. He stated the site shows a daily rate of $45, 1 review,
rules are quiet time from 10 pm to 8 am. He stated the violation is irreparable and irreversible
and is asking for a one-time fine in the amount of $1,000.

Ms. Gerner waived repetition of Mr. Jackson’s irreparable and irreversible argument.

Mr. Riggio agreed to consider the irreparable and irreversible comments given in Case #3 in his
decision.

Ms. Gemer apologized and accepted the fine.

DISPOSITION: After hearing the arguments, the Special Magistrate found that the property
was previously in Non-Compliance for violation of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2 and
thatthe violation was irreparable and irreversible in nature and is a repeat violation. He imposed
a one-time fine in the amount of $1000 payable within 30 days, and for any future repeat
violations may be returned to the Magistrate for consideration of a fine up to $15,000 per
occurrence. It was further ordered that the property is in Compliance as of December 8th, 2023.

CASE# 14 - RTL 01-24-13 - Angelica Marie Ham is cited for failure to correct violations of LDC
Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2, at 212 Goodall Ave. Violation(s)— Zoning violation - the
property is zoned SFR-5. Short term rentals, known as "Other Accommodations" are not
a permitted use in the zoning district. First Notified — 11/30/2023.

Ms. Angelica Ham came forward and was swom in.

Inspector Yates stated the case was field generated. He stated the property is zoned SFR-5
and short-term rentals, known as “Other Accommodations” are not permitted. He stated he first
observed the violation on November 301, 2023, and they were notified the same day. He stated
the advertising stopped on December 1. He stated the site shows a daily rate of $168, 19
reviews, rules are checkin by 2 pm and checkoutby 10 am. He stated the violation isirreparable
and irreversible and is asking for a one-time fine in the amount of $1,000.

Page 17



&

Fae b

-

B

e

«

3




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

Ms. Ham waived repetition of Mr. Jackson’s irmreparable and irreversible argument.

Mr. Riggio agreed to consider the irreparable and irreversible comments given in Case #3 in his
decision.

Ms. Ham stated she did not know that it was not allowed.

DISPOSITION: After hearing the arguments, the Special Magistrate found that the property
was previously in Non-Compliance for violation of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2 and
thatthe violation was irreparable and irreversible in nature and is a repeat violation. He imposed
a one-time fine in the amount of $1000 payable within 30 days, and for any future repeat
violations may be returned to the Magistrate for consideration of a fine up to $15,000 per
occurrence. It was further ordered that the property is in Compliance as of December 1st, 2023.

CASE # 19 - RTL 01-24-19 - Samantha Mae Minton is cited for failure to correct violations of
LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2, at 120 Maplewood Dr. Violation(s)—Zoningviolation
- the property is zoned SFR-5. Shortterm rentals, known as "Other Accommodations" are not
a permitted use in the zoning district. First Notified — 10/26/2023.

Ms. Samantha Minton came forward and was swom in.

Inspector Yates stated the case was field generated. He stated the property is zoned SFR-5
and short-term rentals, known as “Other Accommodations” are not permitted. He stated he first
observed the violation on October 26t", 2023, and they were notified the same day. He stated
as of January 17, 2024, they were nolonger advertising. He stated the site shows a daily rate
of $43, 16 reviews, rules are checkin by 3 pm and check out by 11 am. He stated the violation
is ireparable and irreversible and is asking for a one-time fine in the amount of $5,000.

Ms. Minton waived repetition of Mr. Jackson'’s irmeparable and irreversible argument.

Mr. Riggio agreed to considerthe irreparable and irreversible comments given in Case #3 into
this proceeding.

Ms. Minton stated she was notaware the request was moved up to $5000 and would like to get
itdown to $1000. She stated her records show the bookings were cancelled and blocked every
day after October 26". She thoughtthat would remove the listing until lastweek when she got
an email from the inspector. She stated she had no maliciousintent. She stated she can pull
up bank statements.

Mr. Riggio asked if there is evidence that the property has been rented since October 26,
Inspector Yates stated no and that her calendar is off.

Ms. Minton stated she went online to make sure the site was down and showed up only when
you type in her address. She stated no one could apply for anything and it was difficult to
deactivate and make sure everyone was taken care of. She stated it was a misunderstanding
as to what was required to take it down.

Mr. Yates stated that it's a big deal for owners to lose their reviews so people can put the site
back up just for a few hours and then take it down and he would not know.

Page 18



'
IS

DNEE,

AmA

¢

Sy
i ed 1}
H

,
>
i

v

it




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

Mr. Jackson stated he changed his irreparable irreversible argument to make sure the site is
taken down because it can be used later today.

DISPOSITION: After hearing the arguments, the Special Magistrate found that the property
was previously in Non-Compliance for violation of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2 and
thatthe violation was irreparable and irreversible in nature and is a repeat violation. He imposed
a one-time fine in the amount of $2000 payable within 30 days, and for any future repeat
violations may be retumed to the Magistrate for consideration of a fine up to $15,000 per
occurrence. It was further ordered the property is in Compliance as of January 17, 2024.

CASE# 10 - RTL 01-24-08 - TR Property Group LLC is cited for failure to correct violations of
LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2, at 126 W Gardiner Ct. Violation(s)—Zoning violation

- the property is zoned RDD-6. Shortterm rentals, known as "Other Accommodations” are not
a permitted use in the zoning district. First Notified — 11/9/2023.

Respondent was not present.

Inspector Yates stated the case was field generated. He stated the property is zoned RDD-6
and short-term rentals, known as “Other Accommodations” are not permitted. He stated he first
observed the violation on November 9%, 2023, and they were notified the same day. He stated
the advertising is still active. He stated the site shows a daily rate of $82, rules are check in by
3 pm and check out by 10 am. He stated the violation is irreparable and irreversible and is
asking for a one-time fine in the amount of $15,000.

Mr. Riggio noted the respondent is not here to agree to waive the City's irreparable and
irreversible argument.

Mr. Jackson gave the City’s argumentas to why this case should be found to be irreparable and
irreversible in nature.

Mr. Riggio asked the Board Secretary if the owners were serviced.

Ms. Bames stated according to the United States Postal Service the Notice of Hearing and
Notice of Violation were delivered on January 6% to the registered agent and January 8" to the
owner of the property.

Inspector Yates stated as of 45 minutes ago the listing was still up.
Mr. Jackson pointed out that every day is a violation, and the owner will be notified of the fine.
Mr. Riggio stated the owners have had notice of the violation for 2 weeks.

DISPOSITION: After hearing the City’s presentation, the Special Magistrate found that the
property was previously in Non-Compliance for violation of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec.
5.2.A.2 and that the violation was irreparable and irreversible in nature and is a repeat violation.
He imposed a one-time fine in the amount of $15,000 payable within 30 days, and forany future
repeat violations may be retumed to the Magistrate for consideration of afine up to $15,000 per
occurrence. It was further ordered the property is notin Compliance.

CASE# 17 -RTL 01-24-16 - PGSR Holdings LLC is cited forfailure to correct violationsof LDC
Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2, at 130 Springwood Dr. Violation(s) — Zoning violation -

Page 19



W

i
5§

<
5
=

i e

e cid
¢ e
REEARYIT

Ve

)

L%} N
o .-\Ak
N >
< o
. &=
.7 ~
. P
- =
v T
o o
z .
o~ e
& WL e <
kel [N .
PR o
= ~
e E i o N1 B3
b . Al fAREy
- T : P vy
v - I s
o o o)
K ¢ a6
WY . o v
B e

e

! .
i

[

cor
ieid
¢




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

the property is zoned SFR-5. Short term rentals, known as "Other Accommodations” are not a
permitted use in the zoning district. First Notified — 12/29/2023.

Respondent was not present.

Inspector Yates stated the case was field generated. He stated the property is zoned SFR-5
and short-term rentals, known as “Other Accommodations” are not permitted. He stated he first
observed the violation on December 28", 2023, and they were notified the same day. He stated
as of January 29,2024 they were no longer advertising. He stated the site shows a daily rate
of $168, 2 reviews, rules are checkin by 4 pm and check out by 10 am. He stated the violation
is irreparable andirreversible in nature and is asking for a one-time fine in the amount of $1,000.

Mr. Jackson gave the City's argumentas to why this case should be found to be irreparable and
irreversible in nature.

Mr. Riggio asked the Board Secretary if the owners were serviced.

Ms. Barnes stated according to the United States Postal Service the Notice of Hearing and
Notice of Violation was delivered to Michael Cantorand the Registered Agentand owner are at
the same address.

DISPOSITION: After hearing the City's presentation, the Special Magistrate found that the
property was previously in Non-Compliance for violation of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec.
5.2.A.2 and that the violation was irreparable and irreversible in nature and is a repeat violation.
He imposed a one-time fine in the amountof $1,000 payable within 30 days, and for any future
repeat violations may be retumed to the Magistrate for consideration of afine up to $15,000 per
occurrence. It was further ordered the property is in Compliance as of January 2", 2024.

CASE # 18 - RTL 01-24-18 - Erica Liska is cited for failure to comect violations of LDC Art. 4
Sec.4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec. 5.2.A.2, at 314 Williams Ave. Violation(s)-Zoning violation -the property
iszoned SFR-5. Shortterm rentals, known as "Other Accommodations" are nota permitted use
in the zoning district. First Notified — 9/15/2023.

Respondent was not present.

Inspector Yates stated the case was field generated. He stated the property is zoned SFR-5
and short-term rentals, known as “Other Accommodations” are not permitted. He stated he first
observed the violation on September 15, 2023, and they were notifiedthe same day. He stated
as of September 19, 2023 they were no longer advertising. He stated the site shows a daily
rate of $120, 15 reviews, rules are checkin by 4 pm to 2 am and check out by 10 am. He stated
the violation is imeparable and irreversible and is asking for a one-time fine in the amount of
$1,000.

Mr. Jackson gave the City’'s argumentas to why this case should be found to be irreparable and
irreversible in nature.

Mr. Riggio asked the Board Secretary if the owners were serviced.

Ms. Barnes stated according to the United States Postal Service the Notice of Hearing and
Notice of Violation was delivered on January 8,

Page 20



o, -
o P
(i) Py
fad "L
O .}

SHTIR
gl
S0

WES

%
3

&
=

S e

asli

who

Lyl
Ag_«“\.)

H,

RagLy

4
G

e

SEAA

e
<

&

[
Wt

- ol
3 o
Leog at
b A "
2 —
e

-

2

o

; :
&

7




Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
January 23, 2024

DISPOSITION: After hearing the City’s presentation, the Special Magistrate found that the
property was previously in Non-Compliance for violation of LDC Art. 4 Sec. 4.1.A; Art. 5 Sec.
5.2.A.2 and that the violation was irreparable and irreversible in nature and is a repeat violation.
He imposed a one-time fine in the amountof $1,000 payable within 30 days, and for any future
repeat violations may be retumed to the Magistrate for consideration of afine up to $15,000 per
occurrence. It was further ordered the property is in Compliance as of September 19t, 2023.

There was no miscellaneous Business.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:40 pm

Page 21



